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June 11, 2019 Project: 08-299

City of Brampton

Public Works and Engineering Department
2 Wellington Street West

Brampton, ON

L6Y 4R2

Attention: Mr. John Edwin, EIT, C.E.T.
Manager, Development Construction

Dear Sir:

RE: Interim Lot Grading Certification
Fanshore Investments Inc. (Gold Park)
Lot: 1, 2, 3L/R-30L/R (Inclusive), 31, 32L/R-43L/R (Inclusive), 44, 45, 46L/R-
61L/R (Inclusive), 62, 63L/R, 64L/R, 152-159 (Inclusive)
M-plan: 43M-2039
Region of Peel #: 21T-11009B
City of Brampton #: C02W17.002

I have determined the field elevations with respect to final grading on the above lot(s)/block(s)
and do hereby certify:

1. Where manholes and catch basins are present on property, all have been raised to the final
grade, are uncovered and in a clean condition.

2. Driveways have been constructed to the latest City Standard.
3. The building construction and the grading of the lot:
a. In conformity with the overall grading plan and the “Preliminary Lot Grading
Certification” previously submitted. Note: Slight modifications to the actual grading

may have been implemented but all modifications have been reviewed and accepted
by the Development Construction Section.
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Dragan Zec, P. Eng.
Partner

cc: Graziano Stefani, Gold Park Group
Louis Previte, Gold Park Homes

Contd...
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